Re: Class 2 change request

Applicant: Kyocera Wireless Corp
FCCID: OVFKWC-5135
To AmericanTCB

We would like to apply Class 2 Permissive change on our wireless handset 5135. The difference with the
S14 phone while compared to the 5135 model is the digital chip set as follows.

¢ Changed MSM3100 to MSM5105
e Changed the memory from 16 x 4 Mb to 32 x 8 Mb

These are drop-in changes. The layout change is not required. There is no change to the basic frequency
determining and stabilizing circuitry, modulation scheme and output power.

With the above changes, the radiated emission test and SAR test were re-performed to confirm the
compliance of S14 for the related FCC requirements. The reports have been uploaded via AmericanTCB
Electronic Filing Site.

Regards,

LinLu

EMC/Regulatory Engineer, Senior Staff,
Kyocera Wireless Corp.

Tel. (858)882-2406

Email: LLu@K yocera-wireless.com|
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